

Daniel Khayutin

3-190 Locke St S. Hamilton, ON. L8P 4B4
289 339 4716; dan.khayutin@gmail.com

Summary

Junior web developer with a strong background in sales aiming to combine reputable customer service experience with software development. Deep interest in learning and using new technology to solve problems efficiently and effectively. Area of skills included, but not limited to, client relations, product development and conflict resolution. Enjoy learning new technologies and keeping up with the latest and greatest!

Education

Bachelor of Arts, McMaster University (Hamilton, ON)

- Major in Sociology
- Major in Political Science; special focus on public policy

Completed April 2011

Completed April 2010

Projects

Weather App

Github: <https://github.com/dkhayutin/WeatherApp>

Demo: <https://weathertime.herokuapp.com>

React.js | Javascript | CSS

- Weather application using OpenWeatherMap API

Restaurant App

Github: <https://github.com/dkhayutin/Restaurant-App>

Express.js | Bootstrap 4 | PostgreSQL | jQuery

- Restaurant ordering application including stripe payment service

Tweeter

Github: <https://github.com/dkhayutin/tweeter>

Demo: <https://youtweet.herokuapp.com/>

Javascript | jQuery | CSS | MongoDB

- Single-page Twitter replica allowing users to post and like status'

TinyApp

Github: <https://github.com/dkhayutin/TinyApp>

Node.js | Express.js | Javascript

- URL shortening project which allows individuals to login and create a personalized list of shortened URLs

TechLabs

Github: <https://github.com/dkhayutin/TechLabs>

Demo: <https://techlabs.herokuapp.com/>

HTML5 | CSS3 | Bootstrap 4 | Javascript

- A multi-page static website for a fictional business which offers phone services

Skills

HTML5	Express.js
CSS3	Bootstrap 4
Javascript	MongoDB
jQuery	PostgreSQL
Node.js	MySQL
React.js	

Work Experience

Travel Manager

2015-Present

Flight Centre (Hamilton, ON)

- Plan and manage client travel including flight, accommodations and excursions
- Coordinate with suppliers and airline companies to ensure all travel needs are met
- Ensure document and itinerary accuracy for all travel plans before booking
- Effectively balance statements when receiving funds from third party suppliers

Advisor (Hamilton, ON)

2014–2015

Sun Life Financial (Hamilton)

- Meet with clients to discuss on going financial needs
- Recommending products or services by identifying client needs through financial analysis
- Submit all necessary paperwork and forms to head office
- Follow up with all leads and perspective clients

Trade Broker

Tradebank Canada (Stoney Creek, ON)

Feb 2014- Jun 2014

- Effectively manage 150 business client portfolio through customer service techniques
- Exceed annual establish sales targets
- Recommending products or services by identifying company needs
- Critically analyze situations from a business owner's perspective

Customer Service Representative

2012-2013

Bank of Montreal (Hamilton, ON)

- Balanced currency, cash, and checks at conclusion of each shift
- Accepted cash and checks for deposit, validated accuracy of deposit slip
- Explained, advised, and promoted bank products to new and current customers
- Met weekly sales targets for credit card sales and referrals

Volunteer Experience

1999- Present

Administration and Training Officer

Royal Canadian Air Cadets (Burlington, ON)

- Enroll new cadets into air cadet program via Air Cadet database

- Keep parents and staff informed with respect to programming, upcoming events, and deadlines
- Communicate with Regional Cadet Support Unit officers to verify cadet information
- Keep all health and personal information up-to-date on all staff and cadets
- Prepare and deliver recruiting presentations and workshops to schools within the Hamilton-Wentworth region
- Ensure that squadron standards, discipline, and conduct are upheld and exceeded